

shyma A

Social worker.

Iam Shyma, committed and highly dedicated professional social worker in the social work field with comprehensive internship experience of diverse field including mental health and community engagement and disaster management, child devolopment possess an outgoing personality with great rapport building skills offering insight in mental health rehabilitation and social upliftment.

shymasalam79@gmail.com



Syma Manzil, Adinadu north po kspuram, Karunagappalli, kollam 690542, Kollam, India

8138873710

EDUCATION

Tenth level education Govt model HSS kulashekaharapuram

03/2014 - 03/2015

Karunagappally

Courses

- SSLC

Higher secondary Education

Govt model HSS kulashekaharapuram

06/2015 - 03/2017

Karunagapally

Courses

- Biology science specialization

UG programme

Miladi sherief Memorial college, kayamkulam

07/2017 - 05/2020

Kayamkulam, Alappuzha district

Courses

- BA English language and Literature

PG programne

Loyola college of social sciences

10/2020 - Present

Sreekaryam, Trivandrum

Courses

- Master of social work in disaster management

- Specialized in Disaster health which cover major topics of medical and pshycatry,Therapies and first Aid

WORK EXPERIENCE

Intern

Pshycatry department, Trivandrum medical college

09/2022 - Present

Trivandrum

Intern

District Disaster Management Authority

09/2021 - 09/2021

Pathanamthitta

DDMA pathanamthitta is an overment wing which work to reduce Disaster risk, in which the respected district collector is the chairman

Achievements/Tasks

Title/Position Workplace/Company

SKILLS

Professional commitment

Organization

Active listening

LIVELIHOOD VULNERABILITIES OF WOMEN FISH VENDORS DURING **COVID -19**

The study focus on women fish vendors and their livelihood impacts during the pandemic period. (04/2022 - 09/2022)

ORGANIZATIONS

Child welfare committe

CERTIFICATES

Child welfare committe (04/2022 - 05/2022)

State Health agency (04/2022 - 04/2022)

CSRD puthukkad (03/2022 - 03/2022)

District Mental Health program (01/2022 - 03/2022)

District disaster management authority (11/2022 - 11/2022)

LANGUAGES

Malayalam

Enalish

Full Professional Proficiency

Full Professional Proficiency

INTERESTS

Pshycosoical intervention

Facilitation

Organization

Interest